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Jessica Chiavara
Senior Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2972
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

October 4, 2024

Via electronic mail only

Daniel Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re:  Docket No. DE 24-070 - Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource
Notice of Intent to File Rate Schedules
Request for remote participation for October 8™ and 9" technical sessions

Chairman Goldner:

Pursuant to the Commission’s direction at the October 2 and 3 technical sessions, Public
Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy has coordinated with the staff that
the company believes most likely to facilitate explanation of the Distribution Solutions Plan
portion of the filing and the attendant project categories, as well as the staff best suited to answer
further questions about PBR issues.

While staff have resolved conflicts to attend the sessions, several are out of state,
navigating competing regulatory obligations, or both, and so the company respectfully requests
remote access for the following individuals:

e Steven Casey: steven.casey(@eversource.com
Jennifer Schilling: jennifer.schilling@eversource.com
Shamus O’Brien: shamus.obrien@eversource.com
Warren Boutin: warren.boutin(@everosurce.com
James DiLuca: james.diluca@eversource.com
Fatou Dieng: Fatou.dieng@eversource.com
Elli Ntakou: elli.ntakou@eversource.com
Doug Horton: douglas.horton@eversource.com
John Dipaola-Tromba: john.dipaola-tromba@eversource.com
e Marc Lemenager: marc.lemenager(@eversource.com
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Some on this list may be able to attend in person, and all efforts will be made to do so, but out
of an abundance of caution remote access would be greatly appreciated. Counsel for the company
and the remaining staff will be in attendance in person next Tuesday and Wednesday.

Consistent with current Commission policy this filing is being made electronically only.
Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

?m
e . Chiavara
Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy

cc: DE 24-070 Service List



